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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose for Amendment 03 is as follow s:

1. To limit the 8(a) set-aside to firms located w ithin the Sacramento, Fresno, San Francisco, or Nevada SBA District Office.  
2. Update Wage Determinations
3. Respond to RFIs

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 8

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 09-Feb-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N62473-15-R-3001

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
14-Jan-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 3 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0003

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

09-Feb-2016

CODE

NAVFAC SOUTHWEST
TRAVIS ROICC/CODE ROPWT
TRAVIS AIR FORCE BASE
191 W ST
TRAVIS AFB CA 94535-0597

N62473 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 03 
February 9, 2016 
 
I. The following changes are hereby incorporated: 
 
a. This solicitation is hereby set aside to eligible 8(a) firms located within the Sacramento, 
Fresno, San Francisco, or Nevada SBA District Office.   
 
b. NOSC Reno is hereby added as a potential work location.  NOSC Reno is located in 
Washoe County.  The Washoe County wage determination is hereby incorporated.   
 
c. The following wage determination updates are hereby incorporated:  
 
From:  General Decision CA160031 01/08/2016 CA31  
 
To:  General Decision CA160031 01/22/2016 CA31 
 
Add:  General Decision Number: NV160006 01/15/2016 NV6 

 
II. For clarification, information provided below is to answer the submitted RFIs: 

 
RFI 8:  Will office space or an area for an on-site office trailer be provided to the contractor at 
either MCMWTC Bridgeport or NAS Fallon? 
 
Answer 8:  The Government will not provide an office space or an on-site trailer, but a space for 
an on-site office trailer will be provided at both MCMWTC Bridgeport or NAS Fallon.   
 
RFI 9:  It appears, pricing for pre-priced line items included in Proposed Task Order 0001 are to 
come from the 2015 RS MEANS Facilities Construction Cost Data book/software. Please 
confirm. 
 
Answer 9:  Please use the 2016 RS MEANS Facilities Construction Cost Data book/software.   
 
RFI 10:  It appears this section may be dated, please confirm you want the “DART” rate for 
2011, 2012, & 2013. 
 
Answer 10:  Please provide DART rates for 2013, 2014 and 2015. 
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RFI 11:  52.228-1 Bid Guarantee (Sep 1996) paragraph (c) – page 78 of 134) indicates the 
amount of the bid guarantee shall be 100% of the bid price… 
 
5252.228-9302 I Bid Guarantee Alternate I (Jan 1996) – page 97 or 134 – indicated bid 
guarantee should be 20% of the price payable...but in no case greater than $3M. 
 
Please clarify the amount required of the offer guarantee for this RFP.   
 
Answer 11:  The Bid Guarantee shall be in the amount of 100% of the Price Proposal.   
 
RFI 12:  Exhibit J Line #2 has an item number of 09 65 19.10 7150, this item number does not 
exist in means. Please clarify. 
 
Answer:  12:  Use 09 65 19.19 7150 from the 2016 RS MEANS Facilities Construction Cost 
Data book/software.   
 
RFI 13:  Exhibit J Line  # 17 “Disposal Charges” does not fit into the columns provided. It would 
be more of an other costs. Please clarify. 
 
Answer 13:  Include the Disposal Charges as a Material cost.   
 
RFI 14:  In Exhibit C – Safety Data & Narrative, Section 5 is requesting the DART Rate for 
years 2011, 2012 and 2013. Should this be changed to request DART Rates for 2013, 2014 and 
2015 to reflect the most current firm rates? Section 2 EMR currently is requesting the Firm’s 
EMR rates for 2013, 2014 and 2015. 
 
Answer 14:  Please provide DART rates for 2013, 2014 and 2015. 
 
RFI 15:  Section B Paragraph B.1 references Section L (Volume II Cost) for instruction on 
submitting cost proposals. Section L of the solicitation does not include “volume II cost”.  Please 
provide instructions for submitting cost proposals. 
 
Answer 15:  The price proposal is to be submitted in an envelope containing the following 
original documents: SF1442 (Solicitation, Offer, and Award) with blocks 14 through 20c 
completed; and the Bid Guarantee.  The Bid Guarantee shall be 100% of the Price Proposal.   
Exhibit J and Exhibit K shall be completed and submitted with your Price Proposal.   
 
RFI 16: Section L Paragraph 2.  The instructions for documents to be included in the Tab “Price” 
do not include our price proposal. Please confirm that we are to include our price proposal, in the 
sealed envelope. 
 
Answer 16:  The price proposal is to be submitted in an envelope containing the following 
original documents: SF1442 (Solicitation, Offer, and Award) with blocks 14 through 20c 
completed; and the Bid Guarantee.  The Bid Guarantee shall be 100% of the Price Proposal.   
Exhibit J and Exhibit K shall be completed and submitted with your Price Proposal.       
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RFI 17:  Exhibit J.  The Pre-priced Item for Install VCT appears to have a typo in the “MEANS 
ITEM #”. The number listed “09 65 19.10 7150” does not appear in any of the listed RSMeans 
Books/Software. Please verify and supply the correct item number. If the number is correct 
please identify the RSMeans Book/Software in which it is located. 
 
Answer 17:  Use 09 65 19.19 7150 from the 2016 RS MEANS Facilities Construction Cost Data 
book/software.   
 
RFI 18: Section M.  Section states “the only Contract Line Item that Offerors are to complete is 
Line Item 0002 of Section 0001 Solicitation for Proposed Task Order 0001.  This appears to 
contradict Section B, B.1 Offers, which states “The offeror must submit one coefficient factor for 
each line item below, supported by a detailed cost breakdown on how the coefficient factors 
were developed. 
Please define exactly what the offerors are to submit under the Tab “Price”. 
 
Answer 18:  Under Section B.1 there is a place to input the proposed price for Proposed Task 
Order (PTO) 0001.  The seed project, PTO 0001, is found in Exhibit J.  The price proposal is to 
be submitted in an envelope containing the following original documents: SF1442 (Solicitation, 
Offer, and Award) with blocks 14 through 20c completed; and the Bid Guarantee.  The Bid 
Guarantee shall be 100% of the Price Proposal.   Exhibit J and Exhibit K shall be completed and 
submitted with your Price Proposal.   
 
RFI 19: Exhibit J. RSMEANS does not list Material, Labor or Equipment cost breakdowns for 
Items’# 02 82 13 45.0120 “Industrial hygienist” or #02 82 13 47.5000 “Disposal charges”, it 
only list a total cost. 
What column, (material, labor or equipment) are we to use to incorporate the cost of these two 
line items?  
 
Answer 19:  Include the Industrial Hygienist as a labor cost.  Include the Disposal Charges as a 
Material cost.   
 
RFI 20:  Section C Paragraph C.2.  Is NOSC Reno included in the work locations and if so is the 
facility in Churchill County? 
 
Answer 20:  NOSC Reno is included in the work locations and it is located in Washoe County.   
 
RFI 21:  Section B Paragraph B.2.  Are any RS Means Line Items specifically excluded from 
use? 
 
Answer 21:  No.   
 
RFI 22:  Exhibit K. The text cells are formatted Calibri 11 but most of the number cells are 
formatted Calibri 8. Should the Calibri 8 cells be reformatted to Calibri 11 or left as is?  
 
Answer 22:  The text format can be left as-is.   
 



N62473-15-R-3001 
0003 

Page 5 of 8 
 

 

RFI 23:  Section L Paragraph 2.  It appears as though the SF 1442 (first 2 pages) should be 
provided after the Cover Letter and before the Exhibits and Tabs.  It also appears as through the 
SF 1442 should be provided in the sealed envelope behind the “Price” tab.  Please clarify.  In 
their original proposals, are offerors to provide the first 2 pages of the SF 1442 in two places?  If 
so, do the original signed versions go inside or outside of the sealed envelope? 
 
Answer 23:  Yes, provide the first 2 pages of the SF 1442 in two places.  The price proposal is to 
be submitted in an envelope containing the following original documents: SF1442 (Solicitation, 
Offer, and Award) with blocks 14 through 20c completed; and the Bid Guarantee.  The Bid 
Guarantee shall be 100% of the Price Proposal.   Exhibit J and Exhibit K shall be completed and 
submitted with your Price Proposal.   
 
 
RFI 24:  Section B Paragraph B.1,2.  The instructions in Section B say: “As detailed in Section 
L, for each coefficient factor provided above, the offeror shall provide, with the cost proposal, a 
detailed breakdown of each factor. The breakdown shall indicate the amount of each item listed 
in section B.2 below contributing to the whole coefficient factor. The sum of those item 
contributions must add to the actual coefficient factor submitted, for each line item.” 
 
In Sections L & M, offerors are instructed to provide (in a sealed envelope behind the “Price” tab 
in the original proposal only) the SF 1442 and the Bid Bond/ Bid Guarantee.   
 
Are the sealed envelopes also supposed to include Section B, Exhibit J, and Exhibit K?  
 
Answer 24:   The price proposal is to be submitted in an envelope containing the following 
original documents: SF1442 (Solicitation, Offer, and Award) with blocks 14 through 20c 
completed; and the Bid Guarantee.  The Bid Guarantee shall be 100% of the Price Proposal.   
Exhibit J and Exhibit K shall be completed and submitted with your Price Proposal.   
 
RFI 25:  Exhibit J.  Means Item # 09 65 19.10 7150 does not exist in RS Means 2016 Cost Data. 
Should 09 65 19.19 7150 be used? 
 
Answer 25:  Use 09 65 19.19 7150 from the 2016 RS MEANS Facilities Construction Cost Data 
book/software.   
 
RFI 26:  Section L.  Page # 114 of the solicitation appears to be missing. The page numbers go 
from Page 113 of to Page 115 of 135.  Is page #114 missing? Or are the pages miss numbered? 
 
Answer 26:  Due to a system formatting error, the page number 114 was missed; however, no 
content was missed.  There are 134 pages in total, not 135 as incorrectly stated in the solicitation 
header.    
 
RFI 27:  Please provide an estimated percentage of the amount of work that is expected to be 
executed at each location under this contract, Bridgeport and Fallon. 
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Answer 27:  The JOC capacity is expected to be $20M over a base and four-year option periods; 
whichever occurs first.  The percentage of dollars is estimated to be $10M for Bridgeport and 
$10M for Fallon.    
 
RFI 28:  Where is the asbestos flooring abatement taking place; Fallon Nevada, Bridgeport or 
Coleville California? 
 
Answer 28:  PTO 0001 is planned for NAS Fallon.   
 
RFI 29: Is there a page limit for Exhibit B? 
 
Answer 29:  There is a five page limit per PPQ.  Offerors are still limited to a total of five (5) 
projects combined. 
 
RFI 30:  Exhibit A and Exhibit B. Please clarify if the “Completion Date" field on Exhibit "A” 
should be the “Contract Completion Date" or "Actual Completion Date” on Exhibit B? 
 
Answer 30:  For Exhibit A, provide the project’s Contract Completion Date.  For Exhibit B, 
provide the Contract Completion Date and the Actual Completion Date, as already stated on the 
form.   
 
RFI 31:  Exhibit J.  Line #13 states “Asbestos Sampling – 4 each”. Is it 4 air samples of 4 bulk 
samples? 
 
Usually PCM air samples are collected before, during and after asbestos abatement procedures.  
The samples collected before abatement are referred to as “Baseline Air Samples” from 3-5 
samples are collected.  The air samples collected during the abatement are referred to as “Area 
Air Samples: and 3-6 samples can be collected.  And following the asbestos abatement 3-5 
“Final Clearance Samples” are usually collected.  
 
The baseline air samples should be collected prior to any abatement activities taking place 
(usually a day or two prior to the abatement contractor being onsite).  And the final clearance 
samples are collected when the abatement contractor is totally finished with all the abatement 
activities.   
 
If these air sampling procedures are requested or required, then “Line #12- Industrial Hygenist-1 
Day” may need to be increased to 2 days and the Line #13 Asbestos Sampling -4 Each, may need 
to be increased up to 16 PCM air samples. 
 
Answer 31:  The quantities shall remain unchanged.   
 
RFI 32:  Exhibit J.  The Means Item #09-65-19-10-7150 is a 2015 code. Is this the same as the 
2016 code “09-65-19-19-7150? 
 
Answer 32:  Use 09 65 19.19 7150 from the 2016 RS MEANS Facilities Construction Cost Data 
book/software.   
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RFI 33:  Reference Exhibit J Pre-Price Item Descriptions and associated “Means Item #”. When 
pricing, do we include modifiers (adjustments to parent line item) or parent line item pricing? 
 
Answer 33:  The RS Means numbers should not be adjusted.   
 
NOTE: ALL OTHER PARAGRAPHS, PROVISIONS, AND CONDITIONS REMAIN 
UNCHANGED.THE OFFEROR MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS, AND ANY 
SUBSEQUENT, AMENDMENT(S) ON THE PRICE SCHEDULE SHEET. 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


